
From: Cherry, Brian K 
Sent: 1/17/2012 8:42:53 AM 
To: 'Clanon, Paul' (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: RE: 

Can I get a ecopy as soon as it goes out ? Pretty please ? 

From: Clanon, Paul [mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2012 8:37 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K 
Subject: Re: 

Mailing today. 

On Jan 17, 2012, at 8:24 AM, "Cherry, Brian K" <BKC7@,pge.com> wrote: 

Will we see the Sutter Resolution surface today ? I'm going to be at the 
ISO tomorrow and Chris will be there Thursday. I'm hoping they won't 
file for the waiver and we can resolve this through the PUC. 
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